




# Eric Black

BILINGUAL  
COMMUNICATION  
SPECIALIST


## ABOUT


Skilled writer and educator with a strong commitment to content development, student development and the learning experience. Extensive content management experience with credits to creating documentation for a wide variety of clients. Adept at translating complex terminology into interesting and relatable communications. Fluent in English and Spanish.

## CONTACT

 +57 317 315 9032

 Eric.m.black@live.com

 [www.holacali.com](http://www.holacali.com) |  
[www.squribe.com](http://www.squribe.com)

 Cali, Colombia

## EXPERTISE

Time Management ★★★★★

Communication ★★★★★

Problem Solving ★★★★★

Creativity ★★★★★

Leadership ★★★★★

Editing ★★★★★

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Colegio Jefferson

Aug 2018 - Present [48 hrs/week]

#### English and Social Studies Profesor (Contract)

- Design curriculum in English and instruct while achieving proposed objectives.
- Utilize institution's web platform for organizing, analyzing and rating student data.
- Monitor the educational process of pupils, report to area and level teams while interpreting Spanish.

### Communications Consultant

Feb 2016 - Present

#### Freelance (Contract)

- Staff Writer - GoAbroad.com [48 hrs/week]
- Founder/Staff Writer - Hola Cali [12 hrs/week]
- Technical (Tech) Writer - Zion Baptist Church [12 hrs/week]
- Tech Writer - U.S. Marshal Service [40 hrs/week]
- Tech Writer - American Councils for International Education [40 hrs/week]

## EDUCATION

### University of North Carolina Wilmington

2006 - 2011

#### B.A. Communication Studies

- Completed Profesional Writing Certificate Program

### Nelson Mandela Metropolitan University

2010 - 2010

#### Media and Communications

- Completed student exchange program and internship

### Centro Cultural Colombo Americano

2018 - 2018

#### Teaching English as a Foreign Language

- Diploma Program



# Eric Black

COMUNICADOR  
SOCIAL BILINGÜE

## PERFIL

Escritor y educador experto con un fuerte compromiso con el desarrollo de contenido, el desarrollo de los estudiantes y la experiencia de aprendizaje. Amplia experiencia en administración de contenido con créditos para crear documentación para una amplia variedad de clientes. Experto en traducir terminología compleja en comunicaciones interesantes y relatables. Fluidez en inglés y español.

## CONTACTO

+57 317 315 9032

Eric.m.black@live.com

www.holacali.com |  
www.squribe.com

Cali, Colombia

## HABILIDADES

Gestión del Tiempo ★★★★★

Comunicación ★★★★★

Resolución de Problemas ★★★★★

Creatividad ★★★★★

Liderazgo ★★★★★

Edición ★★★★★

## HOJA DE VIDA

### EXPERIENCIA LABORAL



#### Colegio Jefferson

Ago 2018 - Presente [48 hrs/sem]

#### Profesor de Social Studies y Inglés (Contratista)

- Diseñar el currículo en Inglés, enseñar y cumplir los objetivos propuestos.
- Utilice la plataforma web de la institución para organizar, analizar y calificar las notas de los estudiantes.
- Supervisar el proceso educativo de los estudiantes.



#### Consultor de Comunicaciones

Feb 2016 - Presente

#### Freelance (Contratista)

- Redactor - GoAbroad.com [48 hrs/sem]
- Fundador/Redactor - Hola Cali [12 hrs/sem]
- Redactor Técnico - Zion Baptist Church [12 hrs/sem]
- Redactor Técnico - U.S. Marshal Service [40 hrs/sem]
- Redactor Técnico - American Councils for International Education [40 hrs/sem]



### ESTUDIOS



#### Universidad de Carolina del Norte Wilmington

2006 - 2011

#### Bachiller Académico en Comunicación Social

- Certificado Redacción Profesional



#### Universidad Metropolitana Nelson Mandela

2010 - 2010

#### Medios de Comunicación

- Programa de intercambio y pasantías completados



#### Centro Cultural Colombo Americano

2018 - 2018

#### Enseñanza del Inglés como Lengua Extranjera

- Diplomado